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MEMORANDUM 

To: Central Virginia Transportation Authority (CVTA)  

From: Chet Parsons, Acting Executive Director, CVTA 

Date: January 29, 2021 

Subj: Proposal of 2021 Regular Meeting Dates of the CVTA Authority and CVTA 
Finance Committee 

PlanRVA would like to propose the following dates for meetings of the CVTA 
Authority and CVTA Finance Committee.   
 
Our approach for Authority and Finance Committee meetings was to focus on 
getting through the organizational business by the end of the 2020 calendar year 
and re-assessing meeting dates for 2021. The schedule for regular 2021 meeting 
dates of the CVTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) was approved at the 
October 30, 2020 CVTA meeting.  
 
CVTA (in-person pending identification of a venue, virtual as back-up) 

Friday, January 29 @ 8:30 

Friday, February 26 @ 8:30am 

Friday, March 26 @ 8:30am 

Friday, April 30 @ 8:30 

Friday, May 28 @ 8:30am 

Friday, June 25 @ 8:30am 

CVTA Finance (in-person at PlanRVA, virtual as back-up) 

Wednesday, January 6 @ 8:30am 

Monday, February 10 @ 8:30am 

Wednesday, March 10 @ 8:30am 

Wednesday, April 14 @ 8:30am 

Wednesday, May 12 @ 8:30am 

Wednesday, June 9 @ 8:30am 
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